
From: Mark Reynolds
To: Reed Sutman
Subject: Re: 2013 HLS Surveys
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 2:05:47 PM

Thanks Reed

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10:27:58 AM
To: Mark Reynolds <mareynolds@dps61.org>
Subject: 2013 HLS Surveys
 

Hey Mark,

I shared my cursory notes on the 2013 HLS surveys at
https://www.decaturvote.com/story/dennis-schools-structural-issues/2013-hls-surveys/

The surveys themselves can be downloaded from the District's Dennis page at
https://engage.dps61.org/dennisfuture or they're linked in my article. (I'm sure the District has
already sent them to you though).

I also wrote an article you might learn from, with more detail about the HLS process. See How
is DPS61 Building Safety Ensured? This includes details of an interview with Superintendent
Jill Reedy, talking about the annual HLS surveys.

I've also FOIA'd for communications related to the 2013 surveys and repair documents related
to issues found in the 2013 surveys.

-- 
Reed Sutman
DecaturVote.com
217-413-9202
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